

FRANCESCO PINTUS

francesco@francescopintus.it (+39) 328 4522056



Address
Milan, Italy



Phone
(+39) 328 4522056



Email
francesco@francescopintus.it



LinkedIn
www.linkedin.com/in/fpintus84



Date and place of birth
Cagliari, Italy
May 8, 1984

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic and self-motivated project manager, events organizer, LGBT activist and team leader with an ability to quickly build strong relations and work independently in a multi-tasking environment with numerous and competing deadlines.

Excellent communication and coordination skills. Expert leader with a history of progressively increasing responsibility in team management positions. Highly experienced in event concept creation and project planning for each event. Can-do attitude and excellent team player.

Experience

International Event Project Manager

since 2019

Locamente Entertainment & Creative Factory – Barcelona, Spain

- Creating, realizing and following up the Locamente events (www.locamente.co)
- Expanding the brand in several cities in Europe from the first call to the organization of the event
- Pro-actively sourcing potential partners
- Central point of contact internally and externally for all partner related activities

Milano Pride Coordinator & Project Manager

since 2016

CIG Arcigay Milano – Milan, Italy

Organizer of Milano Pride (www.milanopride.it) as a volunteer. Member of the Milano Pride Committee since 2011. **In charge of the Milano Pride Team** since 2016.

- Budgeting responsible.
- Working closely with exhibition organizers, stand owners and sponsors.
- Developing, implementing and managing events and meetings.
- Responsible for relations with the public administration.
- Overseeing procurement of audiovisual, security and rental needs.
- Developing relationships with sponsors and partners.
- Involved in the recruitment, training and mentoring of new staff.
- Supervising, coordinating and motivating a team of more than 70 people.
- Managing relationships with communities of volunteers, activists and politicians.

Speed dating events founder and manager

2013 – 2016

Speed Gayte® and Speed Dayte® - Italy

- **Founder and owner of speed dating events:** Speed Gayte (www.speedgayte.it) and Speed Dayte (www.speeddayte.it). Organized 200+ events all over Italy.

Gay travel promoter and organizer

2013 – 2016

G Break – Italy

- Staff member, team leader and promoter of the G Break (www.gbreak.it), a yearly gay travel/event with more than 300 attendees every year.

Web Developer

2006 – 2016

Gay.it – Pisa, Italy

- Website and content management application development based on Linux server, Apache, PHP, MySQL, Javascript, AJAX, Google APIS, XML, HTML and CSS.

Education

Master of Science (MS) – Computer Engineering

2005 – 2010

Università degli Studi di Pisa – Pisa, Italy

- Final mark: 106/110.
- Main Subjects: web programming, web architecture and infrastructure, information and network Security.

Bachelor of Science (BS) – Electronic Engineering

2002 – 2005

Università degli Studi di Cagliari – Cagliari, Italy

- Final mark: 110/110.
- Main Subjects: artificial intelligence and pattern recognition, computer networks and operating systems.

Other Volunteer Experience

LGBT School Group

since 2011

CIG Arcigay Milano – Milan, Italy

- Held more than 50 meetings and conferences in high schools against discriminations and bullying, about homosexuality, laws and rights, STDs, religions and history of the homosexual movement.

LGBT Events Committee

since 2012

CIG Arcigay Milano – Milan, Italy

- Organizer, promoter and staff member of the two weekly events, held in two different clubs of Milan on Saturdays and on Sundays, which revenues are used to support organization's activities.

Key skills, competencies, languages and other

Key skills and competencies

- Ability to delegate and to work effectively on several projects simultaneously and with different personalities.
- Experience working as part of a team and leading large teams, creating a positive working environment.
- Excellent communication and coordination skills.
- Public speaking expertise.
- Able to ensure that people are motivated/monitored and producing accurate reports on their performance.
- Demonstrated ability for accuracy and thoroughness.
- Experience of organizing, developing, executing and managing large- and small-scale events.
- Able to comfortably work under pressure in changing, fast paced, hands-on and growth orientated environments.
- Strong interpersonal, conflict management, team building, leadership, decision-making and problem-solving skills.
- Logical thinking, analytic, methodical, systematic, inspiring and motivating attitude.

Languages

- **Italian:** mother tongue
- **English:** Full Professional C2 – *Certificate of Proficiency in English (University of Cambridge ESOL Examinations, 2005)*
- **Spanish:** Working Professional B2

Other

- In possession of a full European driving licence and car.